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BOARD of SUPERVISORS 

City Hall 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No. 554-5184 
Fax No. 554-5163 

TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

M E M 0 ·R A N D U M 

TO: Severin Campbell, Office of the Budget and Legislative Analyst 
William Scott, Police Chief, Police Department 
George Gascon, District Attorney, Office of the District Attorney 

FROM: Linda Wong, Assistant Clerk, Budget and Finance Committee, Board of 
Supervisors 

DATE: April 11, 2018 

SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors' Budget and Finance Committee has received the following 
hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Malia Cohen: 

File No. 180337 

. Hearing on homelessness and housing in the City budget, identifying 
funding levels and opportunities for future spending priorities; and 
requesting the Budget and Legislative Analyst, Police Department, and 
District Attorney to report. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102. 

c: Rowene Carr, Police Department 
Kristine Demafeliz, Police Department 

. Cristine Soto DeBerry, Office of the District Attorney 
Maxwell Szabo, Office of the District Attorney 



Wong, Linda (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Libby Dodd <libby@libbydodd.com> 
Friday, April 20, 2018 10:49 AM 
Cohen, Malia (BOS); Stefani, Catherine (BOS); Sheehy, Jeff (BOS); Yee, Norman (BOS); 
Fewer, Sandra (BOS) 
Wong, Linda (BOS) 
An open letter from Stop Crime SF: For consideration by Budget and Finance April 26 

Please consider an open letter on behalf of Stop Crime SF to supervisors on the SF Budget and Finance 
Committee. It is posted on our blog at www.stopcrimesf.com/blog/2018/4/20/proposed-police-budget­
needs-support 

Stop Crime SF supports Police Chief Bill Scott's proposed budget for 2018-19, which increases the level of full-time sworn officers on the 
streets to curb serial crime: Two.strategies appear to be making progress and should be given time to succeed: 

• Disciplined focus on organized burglary crews 

• District-specific strategies 

We recognize that salaries are by far the largest expenditure in any department and that the San Francisco Police Department must constantly 
evaluate which strategies and tactics best fit the methods of today's serial criminals. 

Please provide your recommendation for a budget that supports Chief Scott's efforts to ramp up a centralized investigative capability. These 
efforts must be further supported by budgeting to complete IT projects related to the department's Crime Data Warehouse so that progress can 
be reliably assessed. 

As San Francisco citizens dedicated to holding public officials accountable to public safety, Stop Crime ·sF regards the epidemic of property 
crime in our city just as everyone who lives and works here. We are saddened by our city's loss of prestige because visitors are routinely 
victimized by auto burglary. We empathize with the fear and the dismay of neighborhoods targeted by a prolific group of residential and 
commercial burglars. 

Please recommend the acceptance of Chief Scott's budget during this budget negotiation season. 

Respectfully, 

Frank Noto 
President 
Stop Crime SF 
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STOP CRIME SF 
Neighborhoods for Criminal Justice Accountability 

April 20, 2018 

Members of the Budget and Finance Committee: 

Stop Crime SF supports Police Chief Bill Scott's proposed budget for 2018-19, which 
increases the level of full-time sworn officers on the streets to curb serial crime. Two 
strategies appear to be making progress and should be given time to succeed: 

• Disciplined focus on organized burglary crews 
• District-specific strategies 

We recognize that salaries are by far the largest expenditure in any department and that the 
San Francisco Police Department must constantly evaluate which strategies and tactics best 
fit the methods of today's serial criminals. 

Please provide your recommendation for a budget that supports Chief Scott's efforts to ramp 
up a centralized investigative capability. These efforts must be further supported by budgeting 
to complete IT projects related to the department's Crime Data Warehouse so that progress 
can be reliably assessed. 

As San Francisco citizens dedicated to holding public officials accountable to public safety, 
Stop Crime SF regards the epidemic of property crime in our city just as everyone who lives 
and works here. We are saddened by our city's loss of prestige because visitors are routinely 
victimized by auto burglary. We empathize with the fear and the dismay of neighborhoods 
targeted by a prolific group of residential and commercial burglars. 

Please recommend the acceptance of Chief Scott's budget during this budget negotiation 
season. 

Respectfully, 

Frank Noto 
President 
Stop Crime SF 

StopCrimeSF .com 

San Franciscans working together to reduce and prevent crime in their neighborhoods 
while holding public officials and the criminal justice system accountable. 
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'roposed Police Budget Needs Support - Stop Crime SF 

An open letter to the 

supervjsors on Cfry Hall's 

Budget and Fjnance 

Commfrtee: 

Stop Crime SF supports 

Police Chief Bill Scott's 

proposed budget for 

2018-19, which increases 

the level of full-time 
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crime. Two strategies 

appear to be making 

progress and should be 
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organized burglary 
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any department and that 

the San Francisco Police 

Department must 
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'roposed Police Budget Needs Support Stop Crime SF 

constantly evaluate 'Which 

strategies and tactics best 

fit the methods of today's 

serial crin1inals. 

Please provide your 

recon1mendation for a 

budget that supports 

Chief Scott's efforts to 

ramp up a centralized 

investigative capability. 

These efforts must be 

further supported by 

budgeting to co1nplete IT . 
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'roposed Police Budget Needs Support- Stop Crime SF 

saddened by our city's 

loss of prestige because 

visitors are routinely 

victimized by auto 

burglary. We empathize 

with the fear and the 

dismay of neighborhoods 

targeted by a prolific 

group of residential and 

commercial burglars. 

Please recommend the 

acceptance of Chief 

Scott's budget during this 

budget negotiation 

season. 

Respectfully, 

Frank Noto 

President 

Stop Crime SF 
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Print Form 

Introduction Form 
By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or Mayor 

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one): 

D 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion or Charter Amendment). 

D 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee. 

l 1 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee. 

.. ·: 

D 4. Request for letter beginning :"Supervisor inquiries" 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

D 5. City Attorney Request. 

D 6. Call File No. from Committee. 

D 7. Budget Analyst request (attached written motion). 

~ 8. Substitute Legislation File No. I /$OT; 7 
.--~~___.::==============::::;-~~~ 

D 9. Reactivate File No. 
'--~~~~~~~~~~~--' 

D 10. Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on 

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following: 

D Small Business Commission D Youth Commission D Ethics Commission 

D Planning Commission D Building Inspection Commission 

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution.not on the printed agenda), use the Imperative Form. 

Sponsor(s): 

Cohen 

Subject: 

Hearing - Budget Priority - Public Safety 

The text. is listed: 

Budget Priority Hearing on public safety investments in the City budget, identifying funding levels and opportunities 
for future spending priorities; and requesting the Budget and Legislative Analyst, Police DcptutmeHt tmEl District 
.Atton~ to report. 

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: 

For Clerk's Use Only 




